Nick Melloni

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

McNeill, Amy <ammcneil@RIVCO.ORG>

Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:10 AM

Nick Melloni

McKinney, Elsa; Cornelius, William

Haystack Stormwater Channel Rehabilitation Project

We sent you safe versions of your files; Haystack Ch rehabilitation project transmittal.pdf

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Hello Nick,

Upon review of the site location, this project will not have any impacts to Riverside County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District storm drain facilities. The project is not located with an Area Drainage Plan and therefore no fees
are required to be paid. Please note the location of the channel and project limits are shown within the Coachella Valley
Water District jurisdiction.

Thank you,

Amy

Amy McNelill, PE | Engineering Project Manager
Development Review

Riverside County Flood Control & Water Conservation District
1995 Market Street | Riverside, CA 92501

Direct: 951-955-1214 | Email: ammcneil@rivco.org

Confidentiality Disclaimer

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. The information contained in this message may be
privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure.

If you are not the author's intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete all copies, both electronic and printed, and contact the author

immediately.

‘County of Riverside California




CITY OF PALM DESERT
NOTICE OF INTENT
TO ADOPT A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

Haystack Stormwater Channel Rehabilitation Project
Project No. CDR00003

LEAD AGENCY: City of Palm Desert n
73510 Fr:dea(raiiZ Drive DEGEIVE D

Palm Desert, CA 92260 SEP 25 2023

CONTACT PERSON: Nick Melloni, RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL

Development Services Department AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
(760) 346-0611

PROJECT TITLE: Haystack Stormwater Channel Rehabilitation Project

PROJECT LOCATION: East of State Highway 74, west of Portola Avenue, immediately
north of Haystack Road.
APNs: 630-025-050 & 052; 630-190- 051 & 054; 628-290-013
Portion of the SE V4 of Section 30, portion of S %2 of Section 29,
Township 5 South, Range 6 East, San Bernardino Baseline and
Meridian

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The Haystack Channel has been in place for several decades and
was constructed to intercept north-flowing tributary flows crossing Haystack Road and to convey
them to the Portola Avenue culvert and into a series of golf course drainage system systems
farther east. The Project proposes approximately one mile of improvements to rehabilitate the
portion of the channel extending from Alamo Drive eastward to the Portola Avenue culvert. These
improvements are intended to capture and convey nuisance water to drains located between
Alamo Drive and Heliotrope Drive, to optimize the hydraulic capacity of the culverts crossing
under Alamo Drive, Heliotrope Drive, and Portola Avenue, as well to remediate diminished
channel capacity and protect storm drain outlets east of Heliotrope Drive.

FINDINGS/DETERMINATION: In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA), the City has conducted an Initial Study for this Project which analyzes the potential
impacts it may have on the environment. The result of this study shows that any potentially
significant impacts of the Project on the environment be mitigated to a less-than-significant level
and a draft Mitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared for this Project.

PUBLIC REVIEW PERIOD: A 30-day public review period for the Draft Mitigated Negative
Declaration will commence at 8:00 a.m. on September 25, 2023, and end on October 24, 2023, at
5:00 p.m. for interested individuals and public agencies to submit written comments on the
document. Any written comments on the Mitigated Negative Declaration must be received at the
above address within the public review period. In addition, you may email comments to the
following address: nmelloni@palmdesert.gov. Copies of the Mitigated Negative Declaration and
Initial Study are available for review at the above address and on the City’'s website at
https://www.palmdesert.gov/departments/planning/projects.

PUBLIC MEETING: This matter has been tentatively set for public hearing before the Palm
Desert City Council on October 26, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at 73510 Fred
Waring Drive, Palm Desert.
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